

**Brian Hewson**

---

**From:** Brian Hewson  
**Sent:** March 15, 2017 8:51 AM  
**To:** Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)  
**Cc:** Mary Anne Aldred; Lynne Anderson  
**Subject:** Re: Chat

Hi Sunita

I wasn't sure you were still looking for this meeting given the Ministry's ctte and sub-cttes for the FHP implementation. I know your team has been talking with Donna on oesp and LDC working group is up and running. As you know we are off and running on implementing changes for May 1.

Certainly happy to arrange to chat. Tomorrow anytime in the 3-5 range works for me.

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2017, at 8:22 AM, Chander, Sunita (ENERGY) <[Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca](mailto:Sunita.Chander@ontario.ca)> wrote:

Morning, haven't heard back on this... please let me know if next week is better.

Happy to connect up with staff as well

-Sunita

Sunita Chander  
 Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch  
 Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division  
 Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  
 Toronto ON M7A 2C1  
 Tel: 416-325-6594  
 Email: [sunita.chander@ontario.ca](mailto:sunita.chander@ontario.ca)

---

**From:** Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)  
**Sent:** March 9, 2017 10:32 AM  
**To:** [MaryAnne.Aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca](mailto:MaryAnne.Aldred@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Brian Hewson  
 ([Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca](mailto:Brian.Hewson@ontarioenergyboard.ca)); [Lynne.Anderson@ontarioenergyboard.ca](mailto:Lynne.Anderson@ontarioenergyboard.ca)  
**Subject:** Chat

Hi all, wanted to reach out and see if you had some time next week for us to chat about a few things. We're in implementation mode, but still have a lot to figure out on

the mechanics of some of what we're expected to deliver on. We're working through RRRP, FN delivery credit and OESP.

We are trying to setup a WG with LDCs next week (like the 8% WG, OEB and IESO will be invited to that).

We don't have the detailed mechanics figured out yet, but would be great to chat next week on generally where we are at.

Some proposed times:

Wednesday March 15<sup>th</sup> 1-2

Thursday March 16<sup>th</sup> 10-11 or between 3-5

Thanks!

-Sunita

Sunita Chander  
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch  
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division  
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Toronto ON M7A 2C1  
Tel: 416-325-6594  
Email: [sunita.chander@ontario.ca](mailto:sunita.chander@ontario.ca)